From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

To: Ramirez, Monica_(ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William J.
(ATF); i ATF (ATF); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 8/22/2011 1:16:27 PM

Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 1:14 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF);§ ATF
(ATF)

Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR

DP iMoIIy, can you recirculate the latest? Ron wanted to see it as well. | will make sure

| to send it to OAG.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:35 AM

DOJ-FF-57673



L ATF ___{ATF)
Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR

DP

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William 1. (ATF); | ATF
(ATF)

Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

L. ATF ____i(ATF)
Subject: Clean copy of draft QFR

DP

DP

DP

DOJ-FF-57674



DP

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346
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